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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM:
OSDS-UM- 06-29-23

TO: ALL NON TEACHING PERSONNEL OF:
DIVISION OFFICE, ELEMENTARY, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
NON-IUS, IMPLEMENTING UNITS, SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
NON-TEACHING EMLPOYEES’

FROM: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: JULY 11, 2023

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-UM- 06-29-23, re: DIVISION NATIONAL EMPLOYEES’
UNION CONGRESS CY 2023

1. Please be informed that the scheduled Division National Employees’
Union Congress CY 2023 scheduled on July 18, 2023, will be
rescheduled to July 27, 2023 due to the various seminars, conferences
and activities called for by the Region, which coincides with the
scheduled date and will ultimately affect the attendance of the
members.

2. To name a few of the activities were the CY 2023 BAKBAKAN, the
REGIONAL PIRPA in Legaspi and other activities.

3. This is to give each on¢his/her right to exercise his/her right to vote for
the Union.

4. For information, guidance and compliance.
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